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Predmét Fwd: 1250092 FN Kralove: objednavka 1 z 2 |
Odesilatel [N rounocloz
Adresat Registrsmluv <registrsmluv@fnhk.cz>

Datum 2018-10-25 13:23

8318001.pdf (~41 KB)
1806008B.pdf (~41 KB)
1250092.pdf (~43 KB)
180717520.pdf (~41 KB)

Smazat vSechny pfilohy

Vrchni sestra
Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové
Transfuzni oddéleni

Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Kréalové - Novy Hradec Kralové

www.fnhk.cz

———————— Puvodni zpréva --------
Predmét: 1250092 FN Kralove: objednavka 1 z 2
Datum: 2018-10-23 17:11

Odesilatel: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Thank you and please find enclosed our SOA and certificates. Delivery date will
follow shortly.

Best regards,

one :

Fax : 800 143 250

————— Original Message-----
From:
Sent: mardi 23 octobre 2018 07:47

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>
Subject: 1250092 FN Kralove: objednavka 1 z 2

Use caution as this email originated outside of Haemonetics.

Use this HaemoNet link<http://haemonet.haemo.net/EnterpriselIT/Pages/Email$%
20Frequently%20Asked%20Questions%20and%20Answers.aspx> for information on reporting
suspicious emails.

Hello,

please confirm the order and the delivery date.
Thank you

best regards
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
Predmét: objednavka 1 z 2

Datum: 2018-10-19 09:35
Odesilatel:
Adreséat: Pascale Dagmar <info.cz@haemonetics.com>

Dobry den,

prosim o objednéni odbérovych setl s ref.c&.:
620 - 500 ks

625B - 450 ks

SC692 - 480 ks

dékuji

s pozdravem
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